Office of Mayor Wanda R.D. Williams
MLK Government Center
10 N. Second St.
Harrisburg, PA 17101

March 21, 2022

Ms. Audry Carter

The Intergovernmental Cooperation Authority
For Harrisburg

2205 Forest Hills Drive # 10

Harrisburg, PA 17112

Dear Ms. Carter:

In accordance with of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Authorities Act for Cities of the Third
Class (“Act 124”), the City and the Board had established an agreed annual deadline of April 30
for the submission of the updated Five-Year Financial Plan required under Section 209(e)(2). In
addition, Act 124 provides under Section 209 (i) that when City Administration’s change, the
new Mayor must accept the current Plan or propose revisions to last approved Five Year Plan
within 90 days of assuming office.

The City requests an extension to submit the annual update until June 30, 2022, and your
agreement to allow the revised plan to also serve as the required revision under Section 209(i).

As you are aware, the 2022 Amended Annual Budget was approved by City Council on February
15. Immediately after approval, the City commenced the initial public presentations on possible
uses of America Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) dollars. The annual revision to the Five Year Plan will
need to address both the new Budget and anticipated ARPA fund uses.

Thank you in advance for considering my request and I look forward to working with the Board
in the future.

Sincerely,
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Honorable Wanda R.D. Williams,
Mayor of the City of Harrisburg



